
The Kreuzberg district of Berlin

The Kieuzberg district consists of two subareas:

1) Luisenstadt, a planned 19th century extension designed to accommodate a tniT of housing
and industry along a canal fiUed-in in 1926. Development stretched at first along the streets
and was limited to the perimeters of the blocks. Densification occurred by progre^ve
infilling of the blocks and hei^tening of the older structures.

Between 1880 and 1900 the area evolved into a working class neighborhood with light
industry and a mix of doise housing where tenements predominated.

It suffered little dama^ during World War n, but was subsequently threatened with major
didocation by the planned alignments of new highway networks in the SO's which crossed it.

2) Shd-Ost 36, is a dense area dating bade to the turn of the century with inadequate
infiastructure and ameniti^. The original layout sought to reduce the cost of access roads
by creating large de^ blocks, reducing open iqmce to the Tninimiim Low cost tenements were
built by real estate companies and speculators to house the influx of migrants firom Sileda.
The area was fully developed by 1915 and was conddered one of the most overcrowded and
deprived districts in the dty.

The dividon of the dty by the wall in 1912 further marginalized Kreuzbecg rdegating it to
the edge of West Berlin and cutting off its connection to employment and in the
dty center and the south-east. The area was slated for urban renewal to accf>TnmAdatft
industry along the new hi^ways and hi^ rise blocks behind.

Public redevdopment corporations and private devdopers started to buy the neglected
deteriorating structures which were demolished and Tq>1aced by larga hmiiging hlfylc!^. Better
off reddents moved out seddng hi^er quality accommodations dsewhere in the dty. The
old and the poor were left bdiind soon to be joined by an imrmairifig influT of tnigrant
workers, predominantly turkish, who were allowed to settle as "interim tmants" in the vacant
buildings.

During the 70's growing resistance^ to forced displacement and attempts to preserve the
integrity of street facades dowed somewhat the renewal process. However radical renovation
still entailed the displacement of reddents.

In the 80's, the district started to attract a mix of young people seddng ineiqiendve premises
to live, work or start a small business. The predominance of artists among this group
led to the emergence of cultural activities.



In 1981 the Berlin city government halted the forced eviction of tenants and provided funds
to cover the rent gap caused by renovation activities. In 1982/83 a new renewal policy was
adopted to take effect in 1985. Its objective is to take into consideration the needs of current
residents and preserve appropriately priced housing. Renovation of existing btiildings,
improvement of infrastructure, provision of amenities and community participation and
development are the hallmark of the new approach. This implies a long process of
incremental rehabilitation and modernization referred to as step by step. It was developed
as an outcome of the work of the professional team preparing the International Building
Eshibition (IBA) of 1987 in Berlin on the theme of "The innftr dty as a place to live" which
demonstrated how deteriorated areas could be revitalized. A non-profit organization
S.T.E.R.N. with representation from Kreuzberg district and Berlin city was created in 1986
to implement the program covering 83 blocks in Kreuzberg.
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